

SEIGFREID, BINGHAM, LEVY, SELZER & GEE

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

911 MAIN STREET

SUITE 2800

KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64105

816 421-4460

FACSIMILE 816 474-3447

JAMES T. SEIGFREID
LARRY J. BINGHAM
ALLAN W. STOPPERAN
GARY J. BROUILLETTE
GORDON D. GEE
ROBERT C. LEVY
KENNETH W. SPAIN
GARY V. FULGHUM
JACK R. SELZER
FRED BELLEMERE II
ROBERT R. BARTUNEK
JOSEPH L. HIERSTEINER
SHARON A. COBERLY
MARK H. GILGUS
MARK R. THOMPSON
PAUL G. SCHEPERS
CINDY A. McCLANAHAN
JAMES C. TILDEN
GREGORY S. GERSTNER

December 23, 2008

RECEIVED
FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION
OFFICE OF GENERAL
COUNSEL

LORI A. BEAM
DAVID E. SHAY
STEPHEN W. KYLE
RACHEL H. BAKER
TIMOTHY J. FISHER
JOHN M. NEYENS
KARLA KERSCHEN SHEPARD
JEFFREY C. TAUSCHER
HEATHER A. JONES
KATHERINE A. ZOGLERMAN
LARA M. OWENS
CHRISTOPHER L. GREEN
JOHN P. LYNCH
JON E. BUNTEN
MONIKA D. JENKINS
JACK M. BEAL
AIMEE A. MINNICH
SARAH E. PRESTON

H. BOONE PORTER II
OF COUNSEL

WILLIAM J. BURRELL
1921-1994

Kim Collins
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street
Washington D.C. 20463

Re: Your File Number: MUR # 6147
Our Client: Kansas City Chiefs Football Club, Inc.
Our File Number: 047400-00000

Dear Ms. Collins:

We have been retained to represent the Chiefs Organization in the above referenced complaint. We received a copy of the complaint on December 22, 2008. Please accept this letter as our request for a 30 day extension to file a response on behalf of the Chiefs Organization to and including February 5, 2009. This request is being made to allow us time to investigate the allegations and prepare a complete response.

Thank you in advance for your courtesies in this matter.

Sincerely,

Monika D. Jenkins

cc: Rachel H. Baker